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October 26, 1984

George Sassower, Esq,
2125 Mill Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11234

Re: George Sassower v. Anthony
Grzymalski, et al.
USDC: SDNY
78 Civ. 4989 (GLG)

Dear Mr. Sassower:

I received a call from Judge Goettel's chambers informing
me that they had received my answering papers on your
motion for leave to amend your complaint and other relief,
but not your original moving papers.

The return date of the motion has been adjourned to
November 2, 1984, as we had agreed.

The Court suggested that you either locate and file your
original papers prior to the adjourned date, or alterna-
tively, file a duplicate original (with proof of service).

I have also been informed that the motion will be sub-
mitted without argument.

Very truly yours,
// )

Robert M. Calica
RMC : amm

cc: Chambers of Hon. Gerard L. Goettel
District Judge



